AGENDA
SPECIAL MEETING
SIERRA MADRE CITY COUNCIL
Tuesday, April 24, 2018
6:20 pm
City Hall Council Chambers

232 W. Sierra Madre Boulevard
Sierra Madre, California 91024

PUBLIC COMMENT

The Council will listen to the public on any item on the agenda.

Rachelle Arizmendi, Mayor

Denise Delmar, Mayor Pro Tem
John Capoccia, Council Member
Gene Goss, Council Member

John Harabedian, Council Member

Sue Spears, City Clerk
Michael Amerio, City Treasurer

Under the Brown Act, Council is

prohibited from taking action on items not on the agenda, but the matter may be referred to staff or to a
subsequent meeting. Each speaker will be limited to three continuous minutes, which may not be
delegated. These rules will be enforced but may be changed by appropriate City Council action.

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA:
Persons wishing to speak on any item on the agenda will be called at the time the agenda item is brought
forward. Persons wishing to speak on closed session items have a choice of doing so either immediately

prior to the closed session or at the time for comments on items at the open session.

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:

Time shall be devoted to audience participation early on the agenda.

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT

ITEM FOR DISCUSSION:

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 18-17
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL
APPOINTING COUNCILMEMBER JOHN
HARABEDIAN AS THE VOTING DELEGATE
FOR THE 2018 SCAG REGIONALCONFERENCE
AND GENERAL ASSEMBLY

Mayor Arizmendi, Mayor Pro Tem Delmar, Council
Member Capoccia, Council Member Goss, and Council
Member Harabedian

Recommendation that the City Council adopt
Resolution No. 18-17 appointing Councilmember
John Harabedian as the VVoting Delegate for the
2018 SCAG Regional Conference and General
Assembly.




ACTION ITEMS
Regardless of staff recommendation on any agenda item, the City Council will consider such matters,
including action to approve, conditionally approve, reject, or continue such item.

PUBLIC HEARING
The appellant and/or applicant will each be provided a total of ten (10) minutes to address their item.
A portion of their allotted time may be reserved for rebuttal or a summary conclusion at the close of
public comment. All other speakers will be limited to a total of three continuous minutes, which
cannot be delegated.

AVAILABILITY OF AGENDA MATERIALS

Materials related to items on this agenda are available for public inspection on the City’s website at
www.cityofsierramadre.com, and during normal business hours at City Hall, 232 W. Sierra Madre
Blvd. and at the Sierra Madre Public Library, 440 W. Sierra Madre Blvd.

LIVE BROADCASTS
Regular City Council meetings are broadcasted live on Cable Channel 3 and rebroadcast on
Wednesday and Saturday at 5:30 p.m.

MEETING ASSISTANCE
If you require special assistance to participate in this meeting, please call the City Manager’s office at
(626) 355-7135 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.



http://www.cityofsierramadre.com/

Rachelle Arizmendi, Mayor

Denise Delmar, Mayor Pro Tem
John Capoccia, Council Member
Gene Goss, Council Member

John Harabedian, Council Member

Sue Spears, City Clerk

Clty Of Slerra Mad re Michael Amerio, City Treasurer
Agenda Report

TO: Honorable Mayor Arizmendi and Members of the City Council
FROM: Laura Aguilar, Assistant City Clerkﬁ/‘/&'

REVIEWED BY: Gabriel Engeland, City Manager %%

DATE: April 24, 2018

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION NO. 18-17, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY

COUNCIL APPOINTING COUNCILMEMBER JOHN HARABEDIAN
AS THE VOTING DELEGATE FOR THE 2018 SCAG REGIONAL
CONFERENCE AND GENERAL ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY

The City of Sierra Madre is a member of the Southern California Association of
Governments (SCAG). SCAG will hold its annual General Assembly Business Meeting
on Thursday May 3 through Friday, May 4, 2018. It is recommended that the City
Council adopt Resolution 18-17 appointing Councilmember John Harabedian as the
voting delegate to represent the City of Sierra Madre at SCAG's annual General
Assembly Business Meeting.

ANALYSIS

The General Assembly is SCAG’s annual opportunity to bring together the agency’s
entire membership. In addition to the General Assembly Business Meeting, the
conference includes a diverse program of expert panels, keynote presentations and
technical demonstrations that share insights on how local governments and civic
partners can work together to make the most of new technologies to enhance mobility,
economic opportunity and quality of life. It is necessary for the City’s voting delegate to
be formally appointed by the City Council in order to vote on behalf of the City.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 18-17 appointing
Councilmember John Harabedian as the Voting Delegate for the 2018 SCAG Regional
Conference and General Assembly.

FOR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SPECIAL MEETING



RESOLUTION NO. 18-17, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL APPOINTING
COUNCILMEMBER JOHN HARABEDIAN AS THE VOTING DELEGATE FOR THE
2018 SCAG REGIONAL CONFERENCE AND GENERAL ASSEMBLY

April 24, 2018

Page 2 of 2

PUBLIC NOTICE PROCESS

This item has been noticed though the regular agenda notification process. Copies of
the report are available at the City Hall public counter, the Sierra Madre Public Library,
and at the City’s website at www.cityofsierramadre.com .

Attachments:
Resolution No. 18-17



RESOLUTION 17-20

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIERRA MADRE
APPOINTING A VOTING DELEGATE TO THE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS’ GENERAL ASSEMBLY BUSINESS
MEETING ON MAY 3,2018 AND MAY 4, 2018

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIERRA MADRE DOES HEREBY RESOLVE:

WHEREAS, The City of Sierra Madre is a member of the Southern California Association of
Governments (SCAG); and

WHEREAS, SCAG will hold its annual General Assembly Business Meeting on Thursday May 3, 2018
through Friday, May 4, 2018. The General Assembly is SCAG’s annual opportunity to bring together
the agency’s entire membership; and

WHEREAS, It is necessary for the City’s voting delegate to be formally appointed by the City Council in
order to vote on behalf of the City.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council hereby appoints Councilmember John
Harabedian to serve as the City’s voting delegate at the 2018 SCAG General Assembly Business Meeting
on May 3, 2018 and May 4, 2018.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 24" day of April, 2018.

Mayor Rachelle Arizmendi

ATTEST

I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Sierra Madre
at a regular meeting held on the 24™ day of April, 2018.

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

Sue Spears, City Clerk
City of Sierra Madre, California



AGENDA

SIERRA MADRE CITY COUNCIL,

Rachelle Arizmendi, Mayor
Denise Delmar, Mayor Pro-Tem

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT SUCCESSOR  John Capoccia, Council Member
AGENCY, AND PUBLIC FINANCE AUTHORITY  Gene Goss, Council Member

Tuesday, April 24, 2018
6:30 pm Session

City Hall Council Chambers
232 W. Sierra Madre Boulevard

PUBLIC COMMENT

John Harabedian, Council Member

Sue Spears, City Clerk
Mike Amerio, City Treasurer

The Council will listen to the public on any item on the agenda. The City Council cannot legally take action
on any item not scheduled on the agenda. Such items may be referred for administrative action or scheduled
on a future agenda. Comments will generally be limited to three minutes per speaker.

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

Persons wishing to speak on any item on the agenda will be called at the time the agenda item is brought
forward. Persons wishing to speak on closed session items have a choice of doing so either immediately
prior to the closed session or at the time for comments on items at the open session.

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Time shall be devoted to audience participation early on the agenda. If additional time is needed, the Mayor

will allow for same at the end of the agenda.

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL AND
BOARD MEMBERS

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE &
INVOCATION/INSPIRATION

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL REPORTS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mayor Rachelle Arizmendi, Mayor Pro Tem Denise
Delmar, Council Members John Capoccia, Gene Goss,
and John Harabedian

Council Member Gene Goss

Majority vote of the Council to proceed with City
business.

Approval of Minutes from the Regular City Council
meeting of March 27, 2018.

Brief reports of individual Council Member activities
relating to City business occurring since the last City
Council meeting.

Regarding items not on the Agenda.




CONSENT CALENDAR
1. a) CONSULTANT SERVICES Recommendation that the City Council enter into an
AGREEMENT agreement with Dapeer, Rosenblit, and Litvak, LLP for
code enforcement legal services and authorize the City
Manager to execute such agreement in a form acceptable
to the City Attorney.

b) CONSIDERATION OF Recommendation that the City Council approve
RESOLUTION 18-14 DESIGNATING Resolution 18-14 adopting a list of projects for Fiscal
STREETS TO BE INCLUDED IN Year 2018-2019 funded by SB1: The Road Repair and
THE FY 2018-2019 STREET Accountability Act of 2017.

REHABILITATION PROGRAM

¢) RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD Recommendation that the City Council award a
A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT construction contract to Hardy and Harper, Inc., in an
TO HARDY AND HARPER, INC., amount not to exceed $1,079,100
FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE FY
2017-2018 STREET IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $1,079,100

d) CONSIDERATION OF Recommendation that the City Council approve
RESOLUTION 18-16 RECITING Resolution 18-16 reciting the fact of the General Municipal
THE FACT OF THE GENERAL Election held on April 10, 2018 and declaring the results
MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD ON and such other matters as provided by law.

APRIL 10, 2018, DECLARING THE
RESULT AND SUCH OTHER
MATTERS AS PROVIDED B Y LAW

e) ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION No. Recommendation that the City Council approve
18-13 OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF Resolution No. 18-13 for ratification of City Warrants in
SIERRA MADRE APPROVING aggregate amount of $126,550.80; Sierra Madre Library
CERTAIN DEMANDS warrants in the aggregate amount of $4,393.16 and

Payroll Transfer in the aggregate amount of $302,568.08
for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2018.

f) ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION No. Recommendation that the City Council approve
18-15 OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF Resolution No. 18-15 for approval of payment of City
SIERRA MADRE APPROVING Warrants in aggregate amount of $260,313.68; Sierra
CERTAIN DEMANDS Madre Library warrants in the aggregate amount of

$5,017.80 and Payroll Transfer in the aggregate amount
of $317,314.40 for the fiscal year ending June 2018.
PRESENTATIONS
2. PRESENTATIONS Presentations in recognition of Mayor Pro Tempore
Denise Delmar
3. PRESENTATIONS Presentations in recognition of Mayor Rachelle

Arizmendi




ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

ADMINISTRATION OF THE OATH OF e Rachelle Arizmendi, City Council
OFFICE TO ELECTED OFFICIALS e Gene Goss, City Council
e Denise Delmar, City Council

CITY COUNCIL REORGANIZATION Recommendation that the City Council reorganize and
appoint a Mayor and Mayor Pro Tempore, respectively,
for the term beginning April 24, 2018 and ending April
23, 2019.

Refreshments will be served in the City Hall reception area
immediately following the City Council meeting

ACTION ITEMS
Regardless of staff recommendation on any agenda item, the City Council will consider such matters,
including action to approve, conditionally approve, reject, or continue such item.

AVAILABILITY OF AGENDA MATERIALS

Materials related to items on this agenda are available for public inspection on the City’s website at
www.cityofsierramadre.com, and during normal business hours at City Hall, 232 W. Sierra Madre
Blvd. and at the Sierra Madre Public Library, 440 W. Sierra Madre Blvd.

LIVE BROADCASTS
Regular City Council meetings are broadcasted live on Cable Channel 3 and rebroadcast on
Wednesday and Saturday at 5:30 p.m.

MEETING ASSISTANCE
If you require special assistance to participate in this meeting, please call the City Manager’s office at
(626) 355-7135 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
The City Council will adjourn to a Regular Meeting at this same place on Tuesday, May 8, 2018



http://www.cityofsierramadre.com/

CITY OF SIERRA MADRE

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
SIERRA MADRE CITY COUNCIL,
SUCCESSOR AGENCY, AND
PUBLIC FINANCE AUTHORITY

Tuesday, March 27, 2018 - 6:30 pm
Sierra Madre City Hall Council Chambers
232 W. Sierra Madre Blvd., Sierra Madre, CA 91024

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

Mayor Rachelle Arizmendi called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. City Clerk Sue Spears called the
roll.

Present: Mayor Rachelle Arizmendi, Mayor Pro Tem Denise Delmar, Council Members John
Capoccia, Gene Goss, and John Harabedian

Absent: None

Also Present: Gabe Engeland, City Manager
Teresa Highsmith, City Attorney
Marcie Medina, Assistant City Manager
Laura Aguilar, Assistant City Clerk
James Carlson, Management Analyst
Vincent Gonzalez, Planning and Community Preservation Director
Miguel Hernandez, Human Resources Manager
Joe Ortiz, Police Chief
Jill Schofield, Acting Library Services Manager
Rebecca Silva-Barron, Community Services Manager
Sue Spears, City Clerk

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION/INSPIRATION:

In leading the Pledge of Allegiance, Council Member John Capoccia asked the audience to think about
the words because they have significant meaning. He reminded the audience that this is the last
Council Meeting before the City’s Municipal Election in April. Council Member Capoccia stated that the
Municipal Election does matter because this is everyone’s opportunity to have a say in his or her local
government. In addition, he said that our democracy is threatened if we do not take our obligation
seriously and vote. Council Member Capoccia expressed disappointment that the number of registered
voters in Sierra Madre who actually vote is only around 30% - 40% at times and that he would like
everyone in town to exercise that fundamental responsibility, go out, and vote.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS PRESENTED:

Council Member John Capoccia moved to approve the agenda as presented.

Council Member John Harabedian seconded the motion to approve the agenda.

Page 1 of 9
Sierra Madre City Council
Regular Meeting Minutes 3-27-2018



Ayes: Mayor Rachelle Arizmendi, Mayor Pro Tem Denise Delmar, Council Members John
Capoccia, Gene Goss, and John Harabedian

Noes: None

The motion to approve the agenda as presented was passed unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Mayor Arizmendi moved on to the approval of the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of March 13,
2018.

Council Member Gene Goss moved to approve the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of March
13, 2018 as presented.

Mayor Pro Tem Denise Delmar seconded the motion to approve the Minutes.

Ayes: Mayor Rachelle Arizmendi, Mayor Pro Tem Denise Delmar, Council Members John
Capoccia, Gene Goss, and John Harabedian
Noes: None

Absent:  None
Abstain:  None

The motion to approve the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of March 13, 2018 as presented
was passed unanimously.

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL REPORTS:

1. Mayor Pro Tem Denise Delmar thanked those who attended Saturday’s (March 24, 2018) “State of
the City” address at the Hart Park House, commended Mayor Arizmendi on doing a wonderful job
in explaining the state of the city, and recognized the three students who performed.

2.  Council Member Gene Goss added his voice of commendation for the Mayor, who did a beautiful
job at the “State of the City” address. He said that he attended the Wistaria Festivities (Sunday,
March 18, 2018); saw three of his colleagues there, and it was a great day. Council Member Goss
expressed kudos to our Chamber of Commerce, all of the volunteers, and City staff for making it
happen again this year.

3.  Council Member John Harabedian added that the “State of the City” was really well done by the
Mayor, the event was well attended, the tape should be posted soon, and that everyone would be
well informed by watching it. He reported that the Clean Power Alliance (Community Energy
Choice Coalition) is moving to launch for commercial, industrial, and residential ratepayers soon,
but that it will be gradual and phased in. Council Member Harabedian stated that any rate change
in Sierra Madre would probably not take place until 2019, but that he will keep everyone posted on
the timeline. He announced that Metro will be holding a Telephone Town Hall Meeting on April 4
and April 5, 2018, from 6:30 p.m. — 7:30 p.m. regarding budget, the Next Gen Restructure Study,
and bus services. Council Member Harabedian said that Metro wants to redefine and re-scope the
manner in which bus services are delivered, in an effort to increase ridership. He announced that
those interested in participating in the Metro Telephone Town Hall Meeting should call in at (888)
400-1932.

4. Council Member John Capoccia reported that several Council Members attended the RT Rogers
Brewery Company Grand Opening (Saturday, March 24, 2018) on Montecito Street, that it is a cool

Page 2 of 9

Sierra Madre City Council
Regular Meeting Minutes 3-27-2018



PUB

new business in town, and encouraged everyone to try it out by giving them their patronage.
Council Member Capoccia said that he attended the Kiwanis & League of Women Voters Measure
D Forum today to argue No on Measure D and no one from the Yes on Measure D group showed
up. This was despite Mike Alexander, TEAPAC President, saying on his radio show that he would
send someone to participate. Council Member Capoccia thanked the League of Women Voters for
doing the best job possible under the circumstances.

Mayor Rachelle Arizmendi encouraged people to find out the facts and challenges facing the city
and to view the “State of the City” tape. She commented that there was a great turn out at the
Wistaria Festival and thanked the many volunteers and organizations that participated. In addition,
Mayor Arizmendi reported that the Huck Finn Fishing Derby and Campout was last weekend and
that she has seen pictures of big fish and families having great fun. Mayor Arizmendi announced
that the Sierra Madre Kiwanis Club Chili Cook-off will be held on May 12, 2018, with applications to
participate due on May 3, 2018. For more information, please contact the Sierra Madre Kiwanis
Club.

LIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS:

Mayor Arizmendi opened for Public Comment on items not on the agenda.

Michael Paris, 465 E. Laurel Ave., said the following: (1) he is pleased and happy to say that
this has been the wisest and finest City Council and City Staff in the 22 years that he has lived
in Sierra Madre, (2) he is just so thrilled about the balance, common sense, and wise decisions
that have been made by this Council, (3) thanked Council Member Capoccia for bringing up
how important it is to participate in the American system, (4) he hopes that we have the largest
voter turnout for this election, (5) this election is about what kind of environment and what kind
of city we want, (6) there have been hard fought battles in the past to keep our small town
village environment and that it is important to consider why you moved here, (7) Measure D
needs to go down in flames, is unacceptable, and there is no point in favor of Measure D. (8)
UUT funds are important to protect our city, (9) announced that he is proudly posting signs for
Arizmendi, Delmar, and Goss on his front yard, and (10) that he hopes that the voters of Sierra
Madre keep this group intact because of their great wisdom and leadership.

e Dana Pelsone, 144 S. Hermosa Ave., said the following: (1) she has lived in Sierra Madre for

most of her life and at her current address for 16 years, (2) is the Neighborhood Block Captain
for Bonita & South Hermosa, (3) has spoken in the past to previous City Councils, but not this
current City Council, (4) wanted to express her concern about the excessive vehicle speed on
Northbound & Southbound Hermosa Ave., regardless of the day of the week or time of day, as
well as people rolling through stop signs, (5) this is particularly important because of the many
children, the church on the corner, and the park’s proximity, (6) that friendly reminder signs have
not worked and that previous studies have not been implemented, (7) this safety issue
continues to be a problem, and (8) that she wanted to bring this matter to the Council’s
attention.

e Barry Gold, 441 Ramona Ave., said the following: (1) the Sierra Madre Kiwanis 2018 Dance the

Night Away and Chili Cook-off will be held on May 12, 2018, from 6:00 p.m. — 10:00 p.m., at the
Recreation Center, (2) plans are taking place to make this event very special, (3) there will be
lots of food/chili, DJ, and line dancing, (4) this year’s Chili Cook-off should be the best ever, (5)
proceeds will be used to support the Sierra Madre Middle School Creative Arts Program, and (6)
that tickets go on sale next week at Savor the Flavor, where people can also obtain applications
to participate.

Mayor Arizmendi asked if anyone else would like to come forward on items not on the agenda. Seeing

no o

ne come forward, Mayor Arizmendi closed Public Comment.

Page 3 of 9
Sierra Madre City Council
Regular Meeting Minutes 3-27-2018



PRESENTATION — PROCLAMATION IN SUPPORT ARMENIAN GENOCIDE REMEMBRANCE DAY:

Council Member Harabedian thanked Mayor Arizmendi for making this proclamation and recognized
Laura Aguilar, Assistant City Clerk, who helps in putting this proclamation together every year. He
stated that the City Council has presented this proclamation for the last 5 or 6 years, usually in April,
but that the Council is doing it earlier this year. Council Member Harabedian reported that Armenian
Genocide Remembrance Day is April 24. He said that, in making this proclamation, it is not a joyous
event, but that it is a reminder that those who have suffered injustice of any kind deserve justice, that
those in a position of power should not take those positions lightly, and that those in a position of power
should take steps to recognize past injustices, such as the Armenian Genocide. In addition, Council
Member Harabedian stated that the United States has not recognized the Armenian Genocide,
although California, Sierra Madre, and other cities have. He thanked the members of the Armenian
National Committee of America (ANCA) here today to accept this proclamation and said that it was the
City Council’s honor and privilege to do it this year and every year.

Mayor Arizmendi presented a Proclamation in Support and Recognition of Armenian Genocide
Remembrance Day to Boghos Patatian, Board Member, Armenian National Committee of America
(ANCA), Pasadena Chapter. Mr. Patatian expressed appreciation for this proclamation and said that it
means a lot to the Armenian community and organizations. He stated that this is a somber occasion,
yet the Armenian Community celebrates it because the Turks failed and that Armenians are here,
growing/thriving, and are respectful members of the community who give back. Mr. Patatian stated that
it is a courageous thing that the Council is doing by standing on the side of justice. He invited the
Council members to attend the commemoration ceremony in Pasadena on April 21, 2018, at 5:00 p.m.,
at the Armenian Genocide Monument.

Mayor Pro Tem Delmar announced that the Sierra Madre Firefighters will be hosting the Easter Egg
Hunt in Memorial Park this Saturday beginning at 10:00 a.m.

1. AGENDA ACTION ITEM: CONSENT CALENDAR:

City Manager Engeland gave the following reports under the Consent Calendar:

a) ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 18-12 OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIERRA MADRE
APPROVING CERTAIN DEMANDS - Recommendation that the City Council approve Resolution
18-12 for approval of payment of City warrants in the aggregate amount of $517,663.59; Library
warrants in the aggregate amount of $12,461.72, and payroll transfer in the aggregate amount of
$329,040.11 for fiscal year ending June 2018.

b) CONSIDERATION OF CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT - DAPEER, ROSENBLIT,
LITVAK, LLP - Recommendation that the City Council enter into an agreement with Dapeer,
Rosenblit, Litvak, LLP for code-enforcement legal services and authorize the City Manager to
execute an agreement in a form acceptable to the City Attorney.

c) SECOND READING OF ORDINANCE No. 1396 AMENDING TITLE 17, CHAPTER 17.56 OF THE
SIERRA MADRE MUNICIPAL CODE: NON-CONFORMING USES ORDINANCE, AND CHAPTER
17.82 OF THE SIERRA MADRE MUNICIPAL CODE: HISTORIC PRESERVATION ORDINANCE -
Recommendation that the City Council introduce and approve, for second reading, by title only, and
waive further reading of Ordinance No. 1396, amending Title 17, Chapter 17.56 of the Sierra Madre
Municipal Code: Non-Conforming Uses Ordinance, and Chapter 17.82 of the Sierra Madre
Municipal Code: Historic Preservation Ordinance and direct the City Attorney to prepare a summary

Page 4 of 9

Sierra Madre City Council
Regular Meeting Minutes 3-27-2018



of Ordinance No. 1396.

Mayor Arizmendi asked if any Member of the Council had questions on items on the Consent
Calendar.

In response to Council Member Capoccia’s questions regarding item 1b, Planning Director
Gonzalez said that Dapeer, Rosenblit, and Litvak, LLP has represented the City for about 10 years,
these are Evergreen contracts that the City wanted to update, the last contract was executed in
2009, and that he was not sure if the rates outlined in the contract are increases from before, but
could do research and provide that information to the Council at a later date.

Because of Council Members’ questions regarding whether the contract reflected rates were an
increase, item 1b was removed from this Consent Calendar and will be included on a future
Consent Calendar to be considered at a Regular Meeting on either April 24, 2018, or May 8, 2018.

Mayor Arizmendi opened the meeting for Public Comment. Seeing no one, Mayor Arizmendi
closed Public Comment and brought the matter back to the Council for discussion. No additional
discussion occurred.

Council Member John Harabedian made a motion to approve Consent Items la and lc as
presented.

Mayor Pro Tem Denise Delmar seconded the motion for approval.

Ayes: Mayor Rachelle Arizmendi, Mayor Pro Tem Denise Delmar, Council Members John
Capoccia, Gene Goss, and John Harabedian
Noes: None

Absent:  None
Abstain:  None

The motion to approve Consent Calendar items la and 1c as presented was approved
unanimously.

AGENDA DISCUSSION ITEMS:

2. SIERRA MADRE PUBLIC LIBRARY: REVIEW OF 2017 LIBRARY SERVICES.

Jill Schofield, Acting Library Services Manager, gave a report on Sierra Madre Public Library —
Review of Library Services 2017, which included a PowerPoint presentation.

Mayor Arizmendi commented that it was sad that Ms. Schofield is leaving in a few months and
asked if any Member of the Council had questions on the report.

In response to concerns raised by Council Member Goss, Library Services Manager Schofield
stated that the weeding of the books in the Library is driven primarily by space and not knowing
exactly what is going to happen in the Library in the future, i.e. changes in space/use, need for
lower bookshelves, etc. She said that changes to the Library in the future may even create a need
for more book weeding, not less. In addition, Ms. Schofield reported that the weeded books are not
thrown away; they are either sold or given away.

Page 5 of 9
Sierra Madre City Council
Regular Meeting Minutes 3-27-2018



Council Member Capoccia complemented Ms. Schofield on her presentation and expressed his
appreciation that it began with the mission of a public library. In addition, he said that, looking at the
operations of the Sierra Madre Library and its programs, it is so consistent with the mission of
libraries. Additionally, Council Member Capoccia stated that the Library is doing exactly what it
should, in accordance with the State Education Code and the fulfillment of that mission.

Council Member Harabedian echoed the complements for Ms. Schofield and stated that the Library
is much more than its footprint. He said that he or his wife are at the Library weekly with their son
for Wednesday Storytime for children and that he is always impressed with the staff and just how
well the Library is run, including how tidy it is. Council Member Harabedian expressed that it seems
that the General Book Section is underutilized, but that the Children’s Room is well used.

In response to a question by Mayor Pro Tem Delmar, Ms. Schofield said that the Sierra Madre
Library has a large on-line customer base, as the Sierra Madre Library is part of the California
Digital Consortium with about 20 other libraries. She stated that the Sierra Madre Library and the
other participating libraries all purchase books for on-line use, so there is a bigger pool of books to
offer the public. Ms. Schofield reported that it is called “OverDrive,” it is becoming more and more
popular, and that there is a new App called “Libby.” Mayor Pro Tem Delmar reported that she uses
the App and is always amazed at the great selection of books that are available.

Council Member Capoccia commented on the great choice of books for the “One Book One City”
selections. He reported that last year he read “Rise of the Rocket Girls” and this year's book
selection, “In God We Trust: All Others Pay Cash” by Jean Shepherd. Council Member Cappocia
said that he found this year’s book to be hilarious, the style of writing to be off the charts, and that
he highly recommends it.

Mayor Arizmendi said that she is thankful that the late fees have been eliminated, by a decision of
the Council. Mayor Arizmendi thanked Ms. Schofield for her presentation and requested that she
extend a thank you from the City Council to the Library staff and many volunteers, including the
Library Trustees and Friends of the Library.

City Manager Engeland recognized Ms. Schofield for the fantastic job she has been doing since
accepting the responsibility last July during this period of change and adjustment, while still
providing outstanding customer service.

Mayor Arizmendi opened this item for Public Comment.

e Michael Paris, 465 E. Laurel Ave., said the following: (1) it is an honor to live in a small town
with such a great library, (2) his son has been using the Library since he was very young
and continues to use the Library every day, even though he is now a senior at LaSalle High
School, (3) expressed appreciation for the grace period on Library book late fees, (4) the
residents of Sierra Madre should look at the Sierra Madre Library as one of the few great
examples of Mid Century architecture in town and that it is worth preserving and maintaining
and (5) that he and his family love the Library, its current location, everything about it, and
the staff.

. Pat Alcorn, Grandview Ave., said the following: (1) when she was President of the
Friends of the Library, she had the pleasure of attending the monthly Sierra Madre
Library Trustees’ Meetings for a couple of years, (2) was always amazed at the number
of people using the Library, i.e. the door/patron count, (3) she is blown away that the
number of people who used the Library last year is 84,255, and (4) in our tiny town that
is amazing.

Page 6 of 9

Sierra Madre City Council
Regular Meeting Minutes 3-27-2018



Mayor Arizmendi asked if anyone else would like to come forward to speak on this item. Seeing no
one, Mayor Arizmendi closed Public Comment and brought the matter back to the Council for
discussion. No additional discussion occurred.

The report was for informational purposes only. No action was taken.

BUDGET AND EXPENDITURE REVIEW FOR FISCAL YEAR 2007-2008 THROUGH FISCAL
YEAR 2017-2018.

City Manager Engeland gave a report on the Budget and Expenditure Review for Fiscal Year 2007-
2008 through Fiscal Year 2017-2018, which included a PowerPoint presentation. The last
statement in the PowerPoint was “Sierra Madre is good at government.”

Mayor Arizmendi asked if any Member of the Council had questions on the Budget and Expenditure
Review for Fiscal Year 2007-2008 through Fiscal Year 2017-2018.

In response to questions/comments by Council Member Goss, City Manager Engeland said that
Sierra Madre is not as diversified in its revenue sources as other cities in that (1) the Sierra Madre
Sales Tax revenue is 2.7% of its total revenue, while the average percentage for California cities is
20% and (2) Sierra Madre relies more on property tax and UUT for its revenue than neighboring
cities. In addition, City Manager Engeland stated that, even with Sierra Madre’s reliance on
property tax revenue, the Council has not passed a special parcel tax, unlike other cities that have
passed a special parcel tax even though those cities have greater sales tax revenues.

Council Member Capoccia said that this points to the importance of shopping locally in Sierra
Madre.

Mayor Pro Tem Delmar commented that City Manager Engeland’s presentation goes against the
argument that the City is wasting money and just spending it. Furthermore, she stated that, when
you look at the numbers, the City Council and City Staff, including the City Manager, have done an
excellent job of running a very efficient government.

In looking at the property tax revenue, Council Member Harabedian asked about the origin/legal
mandate of LA County receiving 25% and Sierra Madre receiving 22% and the steps the City needs
to take to change that. City Manager Engeland explained that LA County’s property tax portion
includes any parcel taxes levied, which is similar to the property taxes for public schools that also
includes any parcel taxes levied. If the percentage of dollars for those agencies goes up, the
percentage of dollars for Sierra Madre is reduced, which Sierra Madre does not control. Currently
78% of the property taxes paid in Sierra Madre leaves the City, which another agency or
government entity controls. City Attorney Highsmith explained that CA State Law/statute dictates
that 25% of the property taxes go to the County, plus there are also special districts, local taxing
districts, and the State takes a percentage to pay for the school system. She further stated that
some cities get more than the 22% rate that Sierra Madre gets and that this is determined by a
number of factors, such as when the city was incorporated, what the base tax year was, how many
taxing entities fall within its jurisdiction, etc.

Council Member Capoccia lamented that, with the advent of on-line shopping, Sierra Madre does
not get its fair share of on-line sales by Sierra Madre residents, it all goes to the State.

Page 7 of 9
Sierra Madre City Council
Regular Meeting Minutes 3-27-2018



In response to a question from Mayor Pro Tem Delmar, City Manager Engeland said that any local
parcel tax passed by the voters would be a direct tax and remain in the City, i.e. the funds raised
from any parcel tax passed in Sierra Madre would stay in Sierra Madre.

Mayor Arizmendi said that the information was very helpful and that it is important and thanked City
Manager Engeland for putting the presentation together. In response to questions by Mayor
Arizmendi, City Manager Engeland said that the PowerPoint Presentation will be posted on the
City’s website, social media, and traditional outlets as well.

Mayor Arizmendi opened this item for Public Comment.

e Dee Alcorn, Grandview Ave., said the following: (1) he is impressed with the City reports
and it speaks to how well the city operates and is managed, (2) the Council and City staff
should be congratulated on doing such a great job, (3) is aware that some steps have been
taken to address the infrastructure maintenance issues, (4) is concerned that the retirement
system, CalPERS, expenses will only get worse, and (5) that this issue should be addressed
and is suggesting that solutions be explored.

In response, Mayor Arizmendi said that there has been an investment in the infrastructure system
three times over the last year, for a total of $990,000, which was due to the refinancing of the Water
Bond and resulting savings, and the Water Plan is in place. In addition, Mayor Arizmendi reported
that there have been ongoing discussions on ways to address the City’s pension obligation and that
this topic will be discussed at a future Council Meeting.

Mayor Arizmendi asked if anyone else would like to come forward to speak on this item. Seeing no
one, Mayor Arizmendi closed Public Comment and brought the matter back to the Council for
discussion. No additional discussion occurred.

The report was for informational purposes only. No action was taken.

NEW ITEMS PLACED FOR FUTURE AGENDA:

Mayor Arizmendi asked the members of the City Council if there are any new items for future meeting
agendas.

Mayor Pro Tem Delmar requested that the Hermosa Avenue traffic/safety issues and ways to reduce
speeding around town in general be placed on a future Council Meeting agenda.

ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor Arizmendi asked for a motion to adjourn.
Mayor Pro Tem Denise Delmar made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

The motion to adjourn was seconded by Council Member Gene Goss.

Ayes: Mayor Rachelle Arizmendi, Mayor Pro Tem Denise Delmar, Council Members John
Capoccia, Gene Goss, and John Harabedian

Noes: None

Absent: None

Abstain: None

Page 8 of 9
Sierra Madre City Council
Regular Meeting Minutes 3-27-2018



The motion to adjourn was passed unanimously.

THE SIERRA MADRE CITY COUNCIL MEETING WAS ADJOURNED at 8:01 p.m. to a Regular
Meeting to be held on Tuesday, April 24, 2018, in the Sierra Madre City Hall Council Chambers.

Rachelle Arizmendi, Mayor

Minutes taken and prepared by:

Sue Spears, City Clerk

Page 9 of 9

Sierra Madre City Council
Regular Meeting Minutes 3-27-2018



Rachelle Arizmendi, Mayor
Denise Delmar, Mayor Pro Tem
John Capoccia, Council Member
Gene Goss, Council Member

City of Sierra Madrg 7 etefion Concttenter
Agenda Repo rt Sue Spears, City Clerk.

Michael Amerio City Treasurer

TO: Honorable Mayor Arizmendi and Members of the City Council

FROM: Vincent Gonzalez, Planning & Community Preservation Director%
REVIEWED BY: Gabriel L. Engeland, City Manager ,‘7‘7//7

DATE: April 24, 2018

SUBJECT: CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT - DAPEER, ROSENBLIT &
LITVAK, LLP

SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to update the Consultant Services Agreement with
Dapeer, Rosenblit & Litvak, LLP, to provide code enforcement legal services as code
enforcement attorneys and prosecutors as well as for other legal services that may
be necessary as identified in the scope of services.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the City Council enter into a Consultant Services Agreement
with Dapeer, Rosenblit & Litvak, LLP to provide code enforcement legal services and
authorize the City Manager to execute such Agreement in a form acceptable to the
City Attorney. This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect until terminated in
accordance with the provisions therein.

ALTERNATIVES

1. Enter into a Consultant Services Agreement with Dapeer, Rosenblit & Litvak,
LLP to provide code enforcement legal services and authorize the City
Manager to execute the Agreement in a form acceptable to the City Attorney.

2. Prepare a request for proposal to solicit bids from other legal firms providing
enforcement legal services.

FOR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM NUMBER_ 1A



Consultant Services Agreement, Dapeer, Rosenblit Litvak, LLC
April 24, 2018
Page 2 of 3

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The City is responsible for the full compensation for Consultant’s services provided
under this contract. The City shall pay Consultant based on the hourly rate schedule
included therein as Exhibit B in the Contract Services Agreement.

CEQA
Environmental Review is not applicable to contracts for professional services.
BACKGROUND

At the meeting on March 27, 2018, the City Council received a consent item agenda
report to enter into a “Consultant Services Agreement” (Agreement) with Dapeer,
Rosenblit & Litvak, LLP (Consultant). The Consultant has been under contract to
provided code enforcement legal services to the City for the past 23 years and
continues to represent the City in matters regarding ongoing litigation. The City
desires to retain the services of the Consultant by virtue of its experience, expertise
and institutional knowledge of the City provided by its principals and employees.

Council Members Capoccia and Harabedian requested clarification regarding
Attachment B — Fee Schedule, fo determine if the proposed fees represent an
increase from the prior 2009 Supplement to the 1995 Agreement. In response to
this question, staff is providing the following table that highlights the services
provided and a comparison of hourly rates based on the 2009 Supplement to the
Agreement and the fees proposed in the 2018 Fee Schedule. It is important to note
that the current Consultant billing rate is based on the 2009 First Supplement to the
Agreement.

Fee Schedule Comparison

2009 2018
Service Rate/Hr. Rate/Hr.
Criminal Code Enforcement $160 $190
Administrative matters and appeals $185 $235
Civil enforcement and litigation $185 235
Special Services $185 $235
Para Professional Services No set rate $145

Request for Proposal

As stated in Alternative 2 above, City Council can direct staff to prepare request for
proposals to solicit bids from other legal firms providing enforcement legal services;
however, staff recommends that this alternative should only be considered at the
conclusion of current ongoing litigation.




Consultant Services Agreement, Dapeer, Rosenblit Litvak, LLC
April 24, 2018
Page 3 of 3

PUBLIC NOTICE PROCESS

This item has been noticed through the regular agenda notification process. Notice of
the hearing was published consistent with the requirements of Government Code
Section 65090 and 65091 including publication of a notice of public hearing in the local
adjudicated newspaper. Notice of the hearing was also published on the City’s website
at www.cityofsierramadre.com. Copies of this report are available at the City Hall public
counter, on the City of Sierra Madre website, and the Sierra Madre Public Library.

Attachments:
Attachment A — Consultant Services Agreement

Exhibit A — Scope of Services
Exhibit B — Fee Schedule

Attachment B — 2009 Supplement to 1995 Agreement

Attachment C — 1995 Agreement



ATTACHMENT A

CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT
(City of Sierra Madre / Dapeer, Rosenblit Litvak LLP)

1. IDENTIFICATION

This Consultant Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between
the City of Sierra Madre, a California municipal corporation (“City”) and Dapeer, Rosenblit
Litvak LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership (*Consultant™).

2, RECITALS

A. City desires to utilize the services of Consultant as an independent
contractor to provide contract code enforcement legal services as code enforcement
attorneys and prosecutors as well as for other legal services as provided herein.

B. Consultant represents that it is fully qualified to perform such services by
virtue of its experience and the training, education and expertise of its principals and
employees.

C. City desires to retain Consultant and Consultant desires to serve City to
perform these services in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and
conditions herein contained, City and Consultant agree as follows:

3. CONSULTANT'S SERVICES

A Scope of Services. Consultant shall perform the services described in the
Scope of Services, attached as Exhibit A. City may request, in writing, changes in the
scope of services to be performed. Any changes mutually agreed upon by the parties,
and any increase or decrease in compensation, shall be incorporated by written
amendments to this Agreement.

B. Party Representatives. For the purposes of this Agreement, the City
Representative shall be the City Manager, or such other person designated in writing by
the City Manager (the “City Representative”). For the purposes of this Agreement, the
Consultant Representative shall be William Litvak, Partner (the “Consultant
Representative”). The Consultant Representative shall directly manage Consuitant's
services under this Agreement. Consultant shall not change the Consultant
Representative without City’s prior written consent.

C. Time for Performance. Consultant shall commence the services on the
Effective Date and shall perform all services by the deadline established by the City
Representative or, if no deadline is established, with reasonable diligence.




D. Standard of Periormance. Consultant shall perform all services under this
Agreement in accordance with the standard of care generally exercised by like
professionals under similar circumstances and in a manner reasonably satisfactory to
City.

E. Personnel. Consultant has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel
required to perform the services required under this Agreement. All of the services
required under this Agreement shall be performed by Consultant or under its supervision,
and all personnel engaged in the work shall be qualified to perform such services.

F. Compliance with Laws. Consultant shall comply with all applicable federal,
state and local laws, ordinances, codes, regulations and requirements applicable to this
Agreement.

G. Permits and Licenses. Consultant shall obtain and maintain during the
Agreement term all necessary licenses, permits and certificates required by law for the
provision of services under this Agreement, including a business license.

4. TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall be effective as of April __, 2018 and shall be and remain in
full force and effect until terminated in accordance with the provisions of Section 15
hereof. -

5. COMPENSATION

A. Compensation. As full compensation for Consultant’s services provided
under this Agreement, City shall pay Consultant based on the hourly rates set forth in the
Approved Fee Schedule, attached hereto as Exhibit B.

B. Expenses. The amount set forth in paragraph A shall include
reimbursement for all actual and necessary expenditures reasonably incurred in the
performance of this Agreement.

C. Additional Services. City shall not allow any claims for additional services
performed by Consultant, unless the City Council and the Consultant Representative
authorize the additional services in writing prior to Consultant’s performance of the
additional services or incurrence of additional expenses. Any additional services or
expenses authorized by the City Council shall he compensated at the rates set forth in
Exhibit B, unless otherwise agreed to by the parties. City shall make payment for
additional services and expenses in accordance with Section 4 of this Agreement.

6. METHOD OF PAYMENT

B. Invoices. Consultant shall submit to City an invoice, on a monthly basis or
less frequently, for the services performed pursuant to this Agreement. Each invoice shall




itemize the services rendered during the billing period, hourly rates charged, if applicable,
and the amount due. City shall review each invoice and notify Consultant in writing within
ten (10) business days of receipt of any disputed invoice amounts.

C. Payment. City shall pay all undisputed invoice amounts within thirty (30)
calendar days after receipt up to the maximum compensation set forth in Section 3 of this
Agreement. City shall not withhold federal payroll, state payroll or other taxes, or other
similar deductions, from payments made to Consultant.

D. Audit of Records. Consultant shall make alf records, invoices, time cards,
cost control sheets and other records maintained by Consultant in connection with this
agreement available during Consultant’s regular working hours to City for review and
audit by City.

7. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS/MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS

All reports, documents or other written material (“Documents”) developed by
Consuitant in the performance of this Agreement shall be and remain City's property
without restriction or limitation upon its use or dissemination by City. Consultant may take
and retain copies of the Documents as desired, but the Documents shall not be the
subject of a copyright application by Consuitant. '

8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

Consultant is, and shall at all times remain as to City, a wholly independent
contractor. Consultant shall have no power to incur any debt, obligation, or liability on
behalf of City. Neither City nor any of its agents shall have control over the conduct of
Consultant or any of Consultant's employees, except as set forth in this Agreement.
Consultant shall not, at any time, or in any manner, represent that it or any of its officers,
agents or employees are in any manner employees of City.

9. CONFIDENTIALITY

All data, documents, discussion, or other information (collectively “data”}
developed or received by Consultant or provided for performance of this Agreement are
deemed confidential. Consultant shall keep all data confidential and shall not disclose
any data to any person or entity without City’s prior written conseni. City shall grant such
consent if disclosure is legally required. Consultant shall return all data to City upon the
expiration or termination of this Agreement. Consultant’s covenant under this Section 7
shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

10. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Consultant and its officers, employees, associates and subcontractors, if any, shalt
comply with all conflict of interest statutes of the State of California applicable to
Consultant’s services under this Agreement, including the Political Reform Act (Gov.
Code § 81000, et seq.) and Government Code Section 1090. During the term of this




Agreement, Consultant may perform similar services for other clients, but Consultant and
its officers, employees, associates and subcontractors shall not, without the City
Representative’s prior written approval, perform work for another person or entity for
whom Consultant is not currently performing work that would require Consultant or one
of its officers, employees, associates or subcontractors to abstain from a decision under
this Agreement pursuant to a conflict of interest statute. Consultant shall incorporate a
clause substantially similar to this Section 8 intc any subcontract that Consultant executes
in connection with the performance of this Agreement.

11. INDEMNIFICATION

A. Indemnities for Third Party Claims.

1) To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall, at its sole
cost and expense, defend, hold harmless and indemnify City and its elected officials,
officers, atiorneys, agents, employees, designated volunieers, successors, assigns and
those City agents serving as independent contractors in the role of City officials
(collectively “Indemnitees”), from and against any and all damages, costs, expenses,
liabilities, claims, demands, causes of action, proceedings, expenses, judgments,
penalties, liens, and losses of any nature whatsoever, including fees of accountants,
attorneys, or other professionals and all costs associated therewith and the payment of
all consequential damages (collectively “Liabilities™), in law or equity, whether actual,
alleged or threatened, which arise out of, are claimed to arise out of, pertain to, or relate
to the acts or omissions of Consultant, its officers, agents, servants, employees,
subcontractors, materialmen, contractors or their officers, agents, servants or employees
(or any entity or individual that Consultant shall bear the legal liability thereof) in the
performance of this Agreement, including the Indemnitees’ active or passive negligence,
except for Liabilities arising from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the
Indemnitees, as determined by final arbitration or court decision or by the agreement of
the parties. Consultant shall defend the Indemnitees in any action or actions filed in
connection with any Liability with counsel of the Indemnitees’ choice, and shall pay all
costs and expenses, including all attorneys’ fees and experts’ costs actually incurred in
connection with such defense. Consultant shall reimburse the indemnitees for any and
all legal expenses and costs incurred by Indemnitees in connection therewith.

2) Consultant shall pay all required taxes on amounts paid to
Consultant under this Agreement, and indemnify and hold City harmless from any and all
taxes, assessments, penalties, and interest asserted against City by reason of the
independent contractor relationship created by this Agreement. Consultant shall fully
comply with the workers’ compensation law regarding Consultant and Consultant’s
employees. Consultant shali indemnify and hold City harmless from any failure of
Consultant to comply with applicable workers’ compensation laws. City may offset
against the amount of any fees due to Consultant under this Agreement any amount due
to City from Consultant as a result of Consultant’s failure to promptly pay to City any
reimbursement or indemnification arising under this Subparagraph A. 2).




3) Consultant shall obtain executed indemnity agreements with
provisions identical to those in this Section 9 from each and every subcontractor or any
other person or entity involved by, for, with or on behalf of Consultant in the performance
of this Agreement. If Consultant fails to obtain such indemnity obligations, Consultant
shall be fully responsible and indemnify, hold harmless and defend the Indemnitees from
and against any and all Liabilities in law or equity, whether actual, alleged or threatened,
which arise out of, are claimed to arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the acts or omissions
of Consultant’s subcontractor, its officers, agents, servants, employees, subconiractors,
materiaimen, contractors or their officers, agents, servants or employees (or any entity or
individual that Consuiltant's subcontractor shall bear the legal liability thereof) in the
performance of this Agreement, including the Indemnitees’ active or passive negligence,
except for Liabilities arising from the soie negligence or willful misconduct of the
Indemnitees, as determined by final arbitration or court decision or by the agreement of
the paties.

4) In the event that any claim is based upon the sole negligence or wrongful
conduct of the City or its representatives, Consultants shall not be obligated to indemnify or
defend the City. Inthe event that Consultant is made a defendant solely based upon its status
as a representative of the City, Consultant may request reimbursement of its legal fees and
expenses, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. In the event of any dispute between
Consuiltant and City, as to whether liability arises from the sole negligence of the City or its
officers, employees, or agents, Consultant will be obligated to pay for City’s defense until such
time as a final judgment has been entered adjudicating the City as solely negligent.
Consultant will not be entitled in the absence of such a determination to any reimbursement
of defense costs including but not limited to attorney’s fees, expert fees and costs of litigation.

B. Workers’” Compensation Acts not Limiting. Consultant’s indemnifications
and obligations under this Section 9, or any other provision of this Agreement, shali not
be limited by the provisions of any workers’ compensation act or similar act. Consultant
expressly waives its statutory immunity under such statutes or laws as to City, its officers,
agents, employees and volunteers.

C. Insurance Requirements not Limiting. City does not, and shall not, waive
any rights that it may possess against Consultant because of the acceptance by City, or
the deposit with City, of any insurance policy or certificate required pursuant to this
Agreement. The indemnities in this Section 9 shall apply regardless of whether or not
any insurance policies are determined to be applicable to the Liability, tax, assessment,
penalty or interest asserted against City.

D. Survival of Terms. Consultant’s indemnifications and obligations under this
Section 9 shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.




12. INSURANCE

A Minimum Scope and Limits of insurance. Consultant shall procure and at
all times during the term of this Agreement carry, maintain, and keep in full force and
effect, insurance as follows:

1) Commercial General Liability Insurance with a minimum limit of One
Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property
damage and a general aggregate limit of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) per project or
location. |f Consultant is a limited liability company, the commetrcial general liability
coverage shall be amended so that Consultant and its managers, affiliates, employees,
agents and other persons necessary or incidental to its operation are insureds.

2) Automobile Liability Insurance for any owned, non-owned or hired
vehicle used in connection with the performance of this Agreement with a combined single
limit of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per accident for bodily injury and property
damage. If Consultant does not use any owned, non-owned or hired vehicles in the
performance of services under this Agreement, Consultant shall obtain a non-owned auto
endorsement to the Commercial General Liability policy required under Subparagraph A.
1) of this Section 10.

3) Workers’ Compensation Insurance as required by the State of
California and Employer’s Liability Insurance with a minimum limit of One Million Dollars
($1,000,000) per accident for bodily injury or disease. If Consultant has no employees
while performing services under this Agreement, workers’ compensation policy is not
required, but Consultant shalf execute a declaration that it has not employees.

B. Acceptability of Insurers. The insurance policies required under this Section
10 shall be issued by an insurer admitted to write insurance in the State of California with
a rating of A: VIl or better in the latest edition of the A.M. Best Insurance Rating Guide.
Self-insurance shall not be considered to comply with the insurance requirements under
this Section 10.

C. Additional Insured. The commercial general and automobile liability policies
shall contain an endorsement naming the City, its officers, employees, agents and
volunteers as additional insureds.

D. Primary and Non-Contributing. The insurance policies required under this
Section 10 shall apply on a primary non-contributing basis in relation to any other
insurance or self-insurance available to City. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained
by City, its officers, employees, agents or volunteers, shall be in excess of Consultant’s
insurance and shall not contribute with it.

E. Consultant’s Waiver of Subrogation. The insurance policies required under
this Section 10 shall not prohibit Consultant and Consultant’s employees, agents or
subcontractors from waiving the right of subrogation prior to a loss. Consultant hereby
waives all rights of subrogation against City.




F. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions must be approved by City. At City's option, Consultant shall either reduce or
eliminate the deductibles or self-insured retentions with respect to City, or Consultant
shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and expenses.

G. Cancellations or Modifications to Coverage. Consultant shall not cancel,
reduce or otherwise modify the insurance policies required by this Section 10 during the
term of this Agreement. The commercial general and automobile liability policies required
under this Agreement shall be endorsed to state that should the issuing insurer cancel
the policy before the expiration date, the issuing insurer will endeavor to mail thirty (30)
days’ prior written notice to City. If any insurance policy required under this Section 10 is
canceled or reduced in coverage or limits, Consultant shall, within two (2) business days
of notice from the insurer, phone, fax or notify City via certified mail, return receipt
requested, of the cancellation of or changes to the policy.

H. City Remedy for Noncompliance. If Consultant does not maintain the
policies of insurance required under this Section 10 in full force and effect during the term
of this Agreement, or in the event any of Consultant’s policies do not comply with the
requirements under this Section 10, City may either immediately terminate this
Agreement or, if insurance is available at a reasonable cost, City may, but has no duty to,
take out the necessary insurance and pay, at Consultant’'s expense, the premium thereon.
Consultant shall promptly reimburse City for any premium paid by City or City may
withhold amounts sufficient to pay the premiums from payments due to Consultant.

I Evidence of Insurance. Prior to the performance of services under this
Agreement, Consultant shall fumish City's Risk Manager with a certificate or certificates
of insurance and all original endorsements evidencing and effecting the coverages
required under this Section 10. The endorsements are subject to City’'s approval.
Consultant may provide complete, cerified copies of all required insurance policies to
City. Consuitant shall maintain current endorsements on file with City’s Risk Manager.
Consultant shall provide proof to City’s Risk Manager that insurance policies expiring
during the term of this Agreement have been renewed or replaced with other policies
providing at least the same coverage. Consultant shall furnish such proof at least two (2)
weeks prior to the expiration of the coverages.

J. Indemnity Requirements not Limiting. Procurement of insurance by
Consultant shall not be construed as a limitation of Consultant’s liability or as full
performance of Consultant’s duty to indemnify City under Section 9 of this Agreement.

K. Subcontractor Insurance Requirements. Consultant shall require each of
its subcontractors that perform services under this Agreement to maintain insurance
coverage that meets all of the requirements of this Section 10.




13. MUTUAL COOPERATION

A City’'s Cooperation. City shall provide Consultant with all pertinent data,
documents and other requested information as is reasonably available for Consultant’s
proper performance of the services required under this Agreement.

B. Consuliant’s Cooperation. In the event any claim or action is brought
against the City relating to Consultant’s performance or services rendered under this
Agreement, Consultant shali render any reasonable assistance that City requires.

14. RECORDS AND INSPECTIONS

Consultant shall maintain full and accurate records with respect to all matters covered
under this Agreement for a period of three (3) years after the conclusion of services.
Consultant shall, without charge, provide City with access to the records during normal
business hours. Consultant may, three years after the conclusion of any matter, destroy
the original of such records and Documents and in lieu of physical retention maintain an
electronic version. Consultant shall give City sixty (60} days’ notice of its intention to
destroy any records or Documents and permit City to take possession of them.

15. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

A. Right to Terminate. City may terminate this Agreement at any time, at will,
for any reason or no reason, after giving written notice to Consultant at least ten (10)
calendar days before the termination is to be effective. Consultant may terminate this
Agreement at any time, at will, for any reason or no reason, after giving written notice to
City at least sixty (60) calendar days before the termination is to be effective.

B. Obligations upon Termination. Consultant shall cease all work under this
Agreement on or before the effective date of termination specified in the notice of
termination. In the event of City’s termination of this Agreement due to no fault or failure
of performance by Consultant, City shall pay Consultant the contracted rate through the
effective date of termination. In no event shall Consultant be entitled to receive more than
the amount that would be paid to Consultant for the full performance of the setvices
required by this Agreement.

16. FORCE MAJEURE

Consultant shall not be liable for any failure to perform its obligations under this
Agreement if Consultant presents acceptable evidence, in City’s sole judgment, that such
failure was due to strikes, lockouts, labor disputes, embargoes, acts of God, inability to
obtain labor or materials or reasonable substitutes for labor or materials, governmental
restrictions, governmental regulations, governmental controls, judicial orders, enemy or
hostile governmental action, civii commotion, fire or other casualty, or other causes
beyond Consultant’s reasonable control and not due to any act by Consultant.




17. NOTICES

Any notice, consent, request, demand, bill, invoice, report or other communication
required or permitted under this Agreement shall be in writing and conclusively deemed
effective: (a) on personal delivery, (b) on confirmed delivery by courier service during
Consultant’s and City's regular business hours, or (c) three business days after deposit
in the United States mail, by first class mail, postage prepaid, and addressed to the party
to be notified as set forth below:

If to City: If to Consultant:

Attn: City Manager Dapeer Rosenblit Litvak LLP

City of Sierra Madre Attn: William Litvak, Partner

232 W. Sierra Madre Blvd. 11500 W. Olympic Blvd., Ste. 550
Sierra Madre, CA 91024 Los Angeles, CA 90064-1524

With a courtesy copy to:

Teresa L. Highsmith, City Attorney
Colantuono, Highsmith & Whatley, PC
790 E. Colorado Blvd. Suite 850
Pasadena, CA 91101

18. NON-DISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

In the performance of this Agreement, Consultant shall not discriminate against
any employee, subcontractor or applicant for employment because of race, color,
religious creed, sex, gender, gender identity, gender expression, marital status, national
origin, ancestry, age, physical disability, mental disability, medical condition, genetic
information, sexual orientation or other basis prohibited by law. Consultant will take
affirmative action to ensure that subcontractors and applicants are employed, and that
employees are treated during employment, without regard to their race, color, religious
creed, sex, gender, gender identity, gender expression, marital status, national origin,
ancestry, age, physical disability, mental disability, medical condition, genetic information
or sexual orientation.

19. PROHIBITION OF ASSIGNMENT AND DELEGATION

Consultant shall not assign any of its rights or delegate any of its duties under this
Agreement, either in whole or in part, without City’s prior written consent. City’'s consent
to an assignment of rights under this Agreement shall not release Consultant from any of
its obligations or alter any of its primary obligations to be performed under this Agreement.
Any attempted assignment or delegation in violation of this Section 17 shall be void and
of no effect and shall entitle City to terminate this Agreement. As used in this Section 17,




“assignment” and “delegation” means any sale, gift, pledge, hypothecation, encumbrance
or other transfer of all or any portion of the rights, obligations, or liabilities in or arising
from this Agreement {o any person or entity, whether by operation of law or otherwise,
and regardless of the legal form of the transaction in which the attempted transfer occurs.

20. NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES INTENDED

This Agreement is made solely for the benefit of the parties to this Agreement and
their respective successors and assigns, and no other person or entity may have or
acquire a right by virtue of this Agreement.

21. EXHIBITS

Exhibits A and B constitute a part of this Agreement and are incorporated into this
Agreement by this reference. If any inconsistency exists or arises between a provision of
this Agreement and a provision of any exhibit, the provisions of this Agreement shall
control.

22. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement and all exhibits referred to in this Agreement constitute the final,
complete and exclusive statement of the terms of the agreement between the parties
pertaining to the subject matter of this Agreement and supersede all other prior or
contemporaneous oral or written understandings and agreements of the parties. No party
has been induced to enter into this Agreement by, nor is any party relying on, any
representation or warranty except those expressly set forth in this Agreement. This
AGREEMENT MAY BE MODIFIED ONLY BY A WRITING SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES.

23. HEADINGS

The headings in this Agreement are included solely for convenience of reference
and shall not affect the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement or any of the
rights or obligations of the parties to this Agreement.

24, WORD USAGE

Unless the context clearly requires otherwise, (a) the words “shall,” “will” and
“agrees” are mandatory and “may” is permissive; (b} “or’ is not exclusive; and (c)
“‘INCLUDES” OR “INCLUDING” ARE NOT LIMITING.

25. TIME OF THE ESSENCE

Time is of the essence in respect to all provisions of this Agreement that specify a
time for performance; provided, however, that the foregoing shall not be construed to limit
or deprive a party of the benefits of any grace or use period allowed in this Agreement.

26. GOVERNING LAW AND CHOICE OF FORUM




This Agreement, and any dispute arising from the relationship between the parties
to this Agreement, shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of California, except that any rule of construction to the effect that ambiguities are
to be resolved against the drafting party shall not be applied in interpreting this
Agreement. Any dispute that arises under or relates to this Agreement (whether contract,
tort or both) shall be resolved in a municipal, superior or federal court with geographic
jurisdiction over the City of Sierra Madre.

27. ATTORNEYS’ FEES

In any litigation or other proceeding by which on parly seeks to enforce its rights
under this Agreement (whether in contract, tort or both) or seeks a declaration of any
rights or obligations under this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be shall be awarded
reasonable attorneys’ fees together with any costs and expenses, to resolve the dispute
and to enforce the final judgment.

28. SEVERABILITY

If a court of competent jurisdiction holds any provision of this Agreement to be
illegal, invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the validity of and enforceability of the
remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected and continue in fult force and
effect.

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]




The parties, through their duly authorized representatives are signing this
Agreement on the date stated in the introductory clause.

City:

City of Sierra Madre,
a California municipal corporation

By:

Name: Gabriel Engeland
Title: City Manager

ATTEST:

By:

| City Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:

. Teresa L. Highsmith
City Attorney

Consultant:

Dapeer Rosenblit Litvak
A Limited Lability Partnership

By:
Name: William Litvak
Title: Partner




EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

Consutftant shall perform code enforcement legal services. The following activities are
essential duties, but not limited to:

Code enforcement — general consulting and enforcement services

Code enforcement - criminal enforcement and city prosecutor services;
Administrative services - representation of City, its department and divisions in
administrative proceedings, including hearing officer matters, administrative appeals,

planning commission and city council proceedings, code review and consultation;

Code enforcement - special proceedings, including inspection warrants, abatement
warrants, receivership and California state code enforcement (e.g. building, fire,
plumbing, electrical, mechanical and similar codes).

Civil litigation and remedies.

Appellate and mandamus services




EXHIBIT B
APPROVED FEE SCHEDULE

Consultant shall charge the City the following hourly rates for services rendered pursuant to

the Scope of Services (Exhibit “A”) set forth herein.

Service Hourly Rate
Criminal Code Enforcement $190
Administrative matters and appeals $235
Civil enforcement and litigation $235
Special Services 235
Para Professional Services 145

When there is a statutory or other authority that permits the recovery of attorneys’ fees
and/or costs from third parties, Consultant Attorneys are authorized to request an award
of such sums. Consultant attorneys are further authorized to seek reimbursement of such
fees and costs at rates allowed by [aw, which may be higher than the rates set forth above,
provided, however, that the City’s obligation under this Agreement shall be limited to
make payment in accordance with the terms of this Agreement as calculated using the

rates set forth in this Exhibit B.




ATTACHMENT B

FIRST SUPPLEMENT TO THE AGREEMENT DATED JAN UARY 10,
1995, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF SIERRA MADRE AND
DAPEER & ROSENBLIT (CURRENTLY DAPEER, ROSENBLIT &
LITVAK, LLP) FOR LEGAL SERVICES

Pursuant to Paragraph 10 of the “Agreement” between the City of
Sierra Madre and Dapeer & Rosenblit, dated January 10, 1995
(hereinafter the “Agreement”), the Agreement may only be changed
upon approval by the City Council and execution of a supplemental
Agreement in writing signed by the parties thereto and approved by
the City Counecil.

In accordance with the above stated Paragraph 10, the parties agree
to the following changes and modifications:

(1) The lawfirm name is now designated and described as Dapeer,
Rosenblit & Litvak, LLP.

(2) The description of work in Paragraph 1 is expanded to include
utilization of criminal, civil, administrative and injunctive remedies.
The firm will serve as City Prosecutors as well as special counsel for
assignments approved by the city attorney or city manager.

(3} The compensation in Paragraph 7 is modified as follows:

a} $I6O<OO an hOUT‘ for 91‘3‘01‘1‘391‘? .fim.ra ralating fn .c:rm_,nnrn'! f"l't‘\-r:lc&
enforcement services and utilization of the City’s criminal

remedy, and
b} $185.00 an hour if the Firm provides services in conjunction

with any administrative hearing, or in any civil, injunctive, or
receivership action, or any appeals.

There are no other modifications to the Agreement,




This first supplement to the Agreement dated January 10, 1995, by
and between the City of Sierra of Sierra Madre and Dapeer,
Rosenblit & Litvak for legal services, shall become effective
September 1, 20009,

ATTEST: THE CITY OF SIERRA MADRE
L y [ 2
Vo fuo SBttebs) Sy DO

.7 SN

City Clerk City Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM: DAPEER, ROSENBLIT

& LITVAK, L.L.P,

Kenneth B. Dapeer
Managing Partner




ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this/J _th day of
January, 1995, by and between the City of Sierra Madre, a
municipal corporation, 232 W. Sierra Madre Blvd., Sierra Madre,
California 91024, hereinafter referred to as "City"; and Dapeer
and Rosenblit, a California partnership, hereinafter referred

to as “"Attorneys":

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, City desires to engage Attorneys to prosecute
vicolations of City ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the principal members of Attorneys are Attorneys
duly licensed under the laws of the State of California and
experienced in providing prosecutorial services:

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Description of Work. City engages Attorneys to serve

as City Prosecutor for the City. Attorneys shall investigate
and prosecute violations of City ordinances referred to
Attorneys. The services shall include reviewing police or other
City reports and requests for criminal prosecution, making
determinations on whether to file a c¢riminal complaint,
preparing and serving complaints, representing City at court
hearings, interviewing witnesses, performing necessary legal

research in connection with prosecutions, and recommending




changes and amendments to the Sierra Madre Municipal Code to
facilitate enforcement and advising department directors and
law enforcement personnel on criminal procedures. All
recommendations for amendments to the Sierra Madre Municipal
Code shall be referred to the City Attorney £for review and
preparation of any necessary ordinances.

2. Data Furnished Attorneys. All information, data,

reports, records and maps as are existing and in the possession
of City, and necessary for carrying out the work shall be
furnished to Attorneys without charge by City, and City shall
cooperate in every reasonable way in the carrying out of the
work without delay.

3. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be from
January ___, 1595 through January ___, 1%96. The Agreement may be
extended for additionmal one year periods on the same terms and
conditions and at such rates as may be agreed to by the parties.

4, Personnel,

A. Attorneys represent that they employ or will employ
at their own expense, all personnel required to perform the
services required under this Agreement. Such personnel shall
not be employees of or have any contractual relationship with
the City.

B. All the services reguired hereunder will be
performed by Attorneys, and all personnel engaged in the work
shall be fully gualified and shall be authorized or permitted

under state and local law to perform such services.




5. Commencement and Completion of Work. The execution of

the Agreement by the parties hereto does not constitute an
authorization to proceed. The services of Attorneys in
connection with any prosecution are to commence only when the
City Administrator or his designee shall have assigned matters
to Attorneys. Attorneys shall have no claim for compensation
for services on any work upon which the City does not assign to
Attorneys.

6. City Representative. Attorneys shall work closely and
cooperate fully with the City and its designated
representative, The designated representative shall be the City
Administrator or his designee authorized, who shall be the
principal officer of City for liaison and shall constantly
review and give his or her approval of the details of the work
ag it progresses. |

7. Compensation. City shall pay to Attorneys for services
performed by Attorneys hereunder, within thirty (30) days follow
ing receipt from Attorneys and approval by the City of original
invoices therefor, fees at the rate of #110.00 per hour for
services provided hereunder. Attorneys also shall be reimbursed
for all out-cf-pocket expenses reasonably and necesgsarily
incurred by Attorneys in connection with the services performed
hereunder. Invoices shall be prepared by Attorneys on forms
mutually agreed to by the parties hereto in order to facilitate
the processing of City payments. Said form shall itemize the
number of hours or portions thereof devoted by Attorneys to

each matter for each day covered by the statements,




8. Termination for Convenience., The City Council may

terminate this Agreement at any time without cause by giving
written notice to Attorneys of such termination and specifying
the effective date thereof. In that event, all finished or
unfinished documents and other materials shall, at the option
of City, become its property. If this Agreement is terminated
by City as provided in this Section 8, Attorneys will be paid
for all services rendered by Attorneys prior to the date of
termination.

9, Termination for Cause.

a. The City Council may, by written notice to
Attorneys, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement in
any of the following cifcumstances: |

1. If Attorneys fail to perform the services called
for by this Agreement promptly and with due diiigence; or
called for by this Agreement or so fail tc make progress as to
endanger performance of this Agreement in accordance with its
terms, and in either of these circumstances do not correct such
failure within a period of ten (10) days (or such longer period
as City may authorize in writing) after receipt of notice from
City specifying such failure.

B. In the event City terminates this Agreement in
whole or in part as provided in Paragraph A of this Section
9, City may procure from others, upon such terms and such
manner as it may determine appropriate, services similar to
those terminated.

C. If this Agreement is terminated as provided in

Paragraph A of this Section 9, City may require Attorneys to




provide all finished or unfinished documents prepared by
Attorneys. Upon such termination, Attorneys shall be paid an
amount equal to the contract amount, less the cost of hiring
another Attorney to review Attorneys' services rendered in
connection with uncompleted matters. In the event no new
Attorneys are employved, Attorneys shall be paid an amount egual
to the wvalue to City of the work performed by Attorneys, not to
exceed the hours expended by Attorneys under this Agreement
multiplied by the rates set forth in Section 7. In ascertaining
the value o©of the work up to the date of termination of this
Agreement, c¢onsideration shall be given to both completed work
and work in progress, to complete and incomplete complaints,
and to other documents delivered to City and to authorized
reimbursable expenses.

D. If, after notice of termination of the Agreement
under the provisions of this Section %, it is determined for
any reason that Attorneys were not in default or that the
default was excusable, then the rights and obligation of the
parties shall be the same as if the notice of termination has
been issued pursuant to Section 8,

10. Contract Changes. No change in the character,

extent, or duration of Attorneys' services shall bs made except
upon  approval by the City Council and execution of a
supplemental Agreement in writing between City and Attorneys.
The supplemental agreement shall set forth the changes of work,
the extensions of time and the adjustments of the fee to be

paid by City to Attorneys, if any.




11. RESPONSIBLE ATTORNEVS. Responsible individuals

for Attorneys' performance under this Agreement shall be Steven
H. Rosenblit and Kenneth B. Dapeer.

12. Indemnity and Insurance.

A Attorneys adgree to indemnify, hold harmless, and
defend City, its officers and employees, from and against any
and all clsims, losses, obligations, or liabilities whatsoever
incurred in or 1imn any manner arising out of or related to
Attorneys' negligent or willful acts, errors or omissions, or
those of its employees or agents.

B. Attorneys shall file and maintain on file with
City at all times during the term of this Agreement, a copy of
or certificate evidencing that Attorneys obtéined automobile
liability insurance covering all automobiles wutilized by
Attorneys and each of its employees in providing the services
hereunder in an amount of not less than $300,000.00 aggregate
limit, The 1liability insurance required hereunder shall be
written by qualified companies listed A or better in the Best's
Insurance Guide and authorized to do business in the State of
California. All required certificates shall be filed with and
approved by the City Attorney. Such insurance shall not be
cancellable without thirty (30} days' prior written notice to
the City Administrator of City. The liability policy shall name
City, its officers, employees and agents as additional
insureds. In addition, Attorneys shall procﬁre and maintain in
force a legal malpractice (errors and omissions) policy in an
amount of not less that $500,000.00 per claim and worker's
compensation insurance in accordance with Section 3700 of the

Labor Code.




13. Independent Contractor. Attorneys shall be

independent contractors and shall not incur nor have the power
to incur any debt, obligation or 1liability whatever for or
against City.

14, Interests of Attorneys. Attorneys affirm that

they presently have no interest and shall not have any
interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict in any
manner with the performance of the services contemplated by
this Agreement, No person having such interest shall be
employed by or associated with Attorneys.

15, Compliance with Law. Attorneys shall comply with

all federal, state, and local laws and ordinances applicable to
tﬁe work and shall perform the work ih a manner which accords
with the highest level of professional care and ethical
responsibility as required by épplicable professional standards
and rules of conduct,

16, Findings Confidential. All of the reports,
information, data, or other documents prepared or assembled by
the Attorneys under this Agreement are confidential and
Attorneys agree that they shall not be made available to any
individual or organization without the prior written approval
of the City.

17. Copyright. No report or other document produced
in whole or in part under this Agreement shall be the subject
of an application for copyright by or on behalf of the
Attorneys, and all such documents may be used in any manner by

City without providing additional compensation to Attorneys.




18, Assignability. Attorneys shall not assign any
interest in this Agreement, and shall not transfer any interest
in the same without the prior written consent of City. Claims
for money due or to become due to Attorn